Minutes - April 16, 2020 Brownsburg Band and Orchestra Parents Meeting

Meeting called to Order 7:30 All Board Members and Directors Present

Secretary Minutes Reviewed and Accepted

Treasurer's Report: Summary given. Details available from the treasurer.

Refunds

Jazz Dinner Dance-complete except for two people who we have not heard from (those funds will be moved to the general donation fund if we don't hear from them)

Kings Island/St.Louis- Checks will be shredded and other monies (cash/money orders) will be given to David Romie and BBOP will need to issue a refund.

Orchestra Business:

Chicago Trip has been canceled and Mr. Hauger plans to reschedule. Those funds are held by Music Travel.

Orchestra Director Report:

Meeting with students through ZOOM, working to keep momentum for next year. They made a recording on the last day of school. Glenn asked if those recordings could be shared with Greg Kindle for the 5K.

Committee Reports:

5K-ROTB5K Update: In the last 2 days, we have had 239 page views and 21 registrations. Registrations will continue through 4/30/20. Registrants are able to complete their 5K and submit times from 4/18 thru 5/1. After all expenses are paid, our current net to BBOP is \$11,026. Every registration going forward is now pure net. There is an App that will track their run, play music, and share messages. Thank you to Greg for all of his work! Glenn would like students to send in a 10-15 second clip to say thank you. Directors will send out a script for students to use.

Sponsorship-we are in a holding pattern.

Scrip Cards-We will need to continue to wait for direction from BCSC for physical cards but E-cards can continue to be ordered!

Fundraising-

-Crew Carwash- Can we change the window to now and do a virtual only sale?

-Mattress Sale-July 25th

-Trash Bag Fundraiser postponed (likely around the same time as others)

Volunteer Opportunities-Indy 500 still in the plan (August)

Dine to Donate-Will likely need to wait until July at the earliest. Waiting for check from Pizza Hut.

Macy's Fundraising-holding

Old Business:

Uniform Fittings: Mr. Kaflik spoke to FJM. They have shared videos that we can share with winds and percussion for families to size at home. Mr. Kaflik will send videos to the Uniform Crew. Color Guard Sizing needs to be turned in to FJM by Mid May.

Will there be any refunds from Guard and Winter Percussion? The refund or credit to the Open Guard families is roughly \$15.00. We can credit that to the fall fees (or a sibling's fees), or refund them to the families.

Percussion does not have any refunds planned. Families can contact the Directors with questions.

Concert Band transportation fees will need to be returned-hope to primarily credit accounts for next year.

New Business:

Formal introduction of Chad Brinkman- Director's will make a formal introduction of new Middle School Band Director.

Presentation of Board Nominees Slate: Vice President-Leslie Arnold, Secretary-Beth Moss President-Carla Gillespie, Past President-Glenn Rose, Treasurer-Dave and Susan Romie. We will Vote at the May BBOP meeting. The Remaining Board will vote for Vice President and Secretary.

Macy Trip-We do not have any information other than the trip is proceeding at this time. Macy's has continued to stay in contact with directors and send a recent email that all things are still planned to go on as expected. Director's will make decisions in the interest of Brownsburg even if Macy's makes a different decision. If people want to get insurance, it is available. Mr. Runyon is going to ask Music Travel for guidance about what would be refunded if it was cancelled. Mr Snuffin suggested the insurance might be needed if the parade happens but Brownsburg says we can not go.

Summer contingency plans: Mr. Kaflik shared that we are planning for a full marching season. Directors have plans but are operating on plan A to start in June. Plan B will be starting in July.

We will need to present the 20-21 Budget at the May meeting.

Fair Share Fees: Mr. Runyon is going to talk to Mrs. Lingelbaugh about seniors who have not finished payments. We have an updated list and still have outstanding fees.

Director's Report:

Mr. Snuffin- "I have nothing" We will MISS YOU MR. SNUFFIN!!

Mrs. Cummings- MIddle School is much less complicated. At Home learning for related arts is optional right now. Setting up Smart Music for students to access. Waiting to see if and when summer band/orchestra will happen.

Mr. Marque- Using schoology for assignments. Parent meeting for info regarding percussion auditions next week.

Mr. Kaflik-Introduced Chad Brinkman, Glad to have him! Marching Band email sent to help to clarify plans for the summer. We have had a good response and the majority of respondents are still intending to March. We probably won't do Bowling Green Competition to decrease transportation costs. Maybe do a local comp instead. Macy's emailed and said everything is going to continue as planned. Asked kids to share ideas for the Macy's show. Plan to create a merch store to include Macy's things. Members Only FB page is underway. Making a promotional video with Curt Moss's help.

Could BBOP start a convo about carpooling discussion. Glenn will send directors info to provide to parents about this.

Scott Dial is waiting for green light to make carts for synth front ensemble. Around \$800 -Motion made by Beth Moss to allocate \$800 for construction of carts, Carla 2nd, Vote carried.

Continue to encourage kids to use smart music accounts for practice. Directors would like BBOP to provide feedback about At-Home learning activities.

We have been invited to be the ISSMA Class A representative in the Indy 500 parade in August and the directors have requested permission to do this with BCSC. Would be good practice for Macy's. Director's will update when more information is available.

We are not allowed to get instruments or banners at this time. Senior Banners are locked in the Fine Arts Office and will be available when we can go back into school.

Closure for this year's group? Up in the air but we are looking at doing something at the end of band camp if possible.

Meeting to adjourn at 8:52. Next Meeting: May 21, 2020